
From: Lacy Elizabeth Needham <ln003@uark.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 1:31 PM 
To: Whitney Elizabeth Smith <wesmith@uark.edu> 
Cc: Stephanie Jo Haase-Good <shaase@uark.edu> 
Subject: RFP 716859 
 
Whitney, 
The evaluation committee has completed the review and evaluation of the proposals for the Moveable 
Premium Tailgate RFP 716859. 
 
Proposals were received from the vendors listed below. 

• BoxGate 
• RoBoxx 

 
The committee met on August 9th to review and discuss the proposals. At this meeting, the committee 
decided to present both respondents with Best and Final Offers. The committee reviewed the Best and 
Final Offer and submitted final scoring. Attached is a summary of the evaluations. 
 
The committee recommends the award of RFP 716859 for Moveable Premium Tailgate to RoBoxx. The 
evaluation forms and supporting documentation have been forwarded to your office.  
 
The committee would like to thank each of the respondents for their proposals and interest in doing 
business with the University of Arkansas Department of Athletics.  
 
We also greatly appreciate your assistance with this RFP.  
 
Thank you, 
Lacy Needham 
 
 
LACY NEEDHAM 
A S S I S T A N T  A D  /  B U S I N E S S  O P E R A T I O N S  
479.575.7276  |  ln003@uark.edu 
1240 W. Leroy Pond Drive  |  Fayetteville, AR 72701 
www.ArkansasRazorbacks.com 
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RFP 716859 FINAL SCORING

Lacy Needham:
Respondent Criteria A Criteria B Criteria C
BoxGate 15 14 48
RoBoxx 10 18 60

Rick Thorpe:
Respondent Criteria A Criteria B Criteria C
BoxGate 15 20 48
RoBoxx 18 17 60

Pete Heim:
Respondent Criteria A Criteria B Criteria C
BoxGate 18 20 48
RoBoxx 20 15 60

Respondent LN RT PH
Total 
Score

BoxGate 77 83 86 246
RoBoxx 88 95 95 278
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